
 
 

VILLAGE OF EPHRAIM 
FOUNDED 1853 

 

 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMITTEE AGENDA 
Tuesday, April 2, 2024 – 6:30 pm 
9996 Water Street 

 
NOTE: This Meeting of will be simultaneously held via teleconferencing. Staff, 
committee members and the public are welcome to participate in this manner. 
Teleconferencing will be available by computer, phone, tablet, or dial in. Connection 
information below: 

 
1. Call to Order 
2. Quorum 
3. Changes in Agenda 
4. Visitors’ Comments 
5. Approve Previous HPC Minutes 
6. William Sip – 9836 Water St – Faceprint Change – Entry Steps 
7. Fred Bridenhagen – 9930 Water St -  Design Review – Sign Roof 
8. Brad Russell – 10006 Water St – Decorative Stone Wall Repair 
9. Discussion regarding EHF historic marker signage 
10. Discussion regarding Certified Local Government Program 
11. New Business for Next Meeting  
12. Adjournment 

 
 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://meet.goto.com/713329965 
 
You can also dial in using your phone. 
Access Code: 713-329-965 
United States: +1 (408) 650-3123 
 
* It is possible that a quorum of the Village Board or other Village Committees may be present at the meeting. However, 
no action will be taken by the Board or any other committee unless specifically noticed. 
 

   
Date: 3/29/2024 

 

Andrea Collak, Clerk   X Village Administrative Office 
    X Visitors’ Center 
    X Post Office 

 Kim Roberts, Deputy Clerk    X Website www.ephraim-wisconsin.com 
   X Emailed to WDOR Radio 
   X Emailed to Peninsula Pulse 
 

 

Administrative Office   10005 Norway Road PO Box 138 Ephraim WI 54211 
Phone: (920) 854-5501 Fax: (920) 854-2072  E-Mail: office@ephraim.wi.gov 

https://meet.goto.com/713329965
tel:+14086503123,,713329965
http://www.ephraim-wisconsin.com/
mailto:office@ephraim.wi.gov


 

 

 

Historic Preservation Committee Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, January 23, 2024 – 6:30 PM 
 

Present: Ken Nelson-Chair, Cody Schreck, Marilyn Cushing, Kathy Pentler  

Absent: Amy Russell 

Staff: Brent Bristol- Administrator, Andrea Collak-Clerk/Treasurer  

Guests: BD Thorp, Michael McCutcheon, Monique McClean, Andrew Bartelt, Matt Meacham, 

Grace Held 

 

1. Call to order: The meeting was called to order by Ken Nelson – Chair at 6:42 PM.   

2. Quorum:  A quorum is present for this meeting.  

3. Changes in Agenda: None 

4. Visitors’ comments: None 

5.   Previous minutes:  Minutes from 11/28/2023 

Schreck moved, Cushing seconded to approve HPC minutes from November 28, 2023, as 

presented, all ayes, and the motion carried. 

 

6. Ephraim Travel Rentals LLC – 3038 Spruce St – Faceprint Change- Design Review 

         Bristol noted that this application was before the HPC and Plan Committee at the last meeting. 

The owners of the property were looking to change the decking to gray composite decking and 

the railing to aluminum matt bronze railing. Bristol reported that while the decking material was 

approved both committees rejected the railing material and asked the applicant to come back with 

different, more wood-like-looking options for the railing. 

 

  This is a rental property. The owner of the property said that they were having a code issue with 

doing a spindle-type system. They would like to keep metal railing from a safety and liability 

standpoint. The contractor and vendor believe that metal would not only be a stronger, safer, but 

also maintenance-free product.  

   

   The owners decided to switch the color of the decking from gray to dark teak. They were 

wondering if they could keep the aluminum matt bronze railing but put what is called a drink rail 

cap on the railing to break up the concern for too much metal. It is a piece of decking put over the 

top to mimic a wood top. The dark teak color of the drink rail cap and the bronze/brown color of 

the railing would tie into the architecture of the home itself. 

 

  Pentler thinks that the drink rail cap will make it blend better. Pentler also likes matching decking 

better. Schreck is not comfortable with approving metal bronze railing. Schreck feels that the 

owner took the metal railing that was denied and put a wood cap on it. Schreck does not believe 

bronze railing meets the ordinance. Cushing and Nelson agreed with Schreck. There is too much 

metal, and it is obvious from the road. A piece of decking would not do the trick. They would like 

to see more wood-like looking material/color, not the square bronze railing, especially with the 

existing log siding of the home. The railing should fit into the aesthetics of the existing log 

design. Bristol said that it is very rare to pursue actual wood for any type of material due to 

maintenance aspects. 

Pentler moved, Schreck seconded to recommend the denial of the Faceprint Change, Design 

Review application for the Railing to the Plan Committee for Ephraim Travel Rentals LLC 

at 3038 Spruce Street and ask the owner to rethink the material of the railing, all ayes, and 

the motion carried. 

VILLAGE OF EPHRAIM 
FOUNDED 1853 

 



 

Historic Preservation Committee Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, January 23, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 

 

                 
 

    

7. Discussion regarding EHF historic marker signage 

  Schreck said that the Ephraim Historical Foundation (EHF) would like to put up some free-

standing roadside brass historical markers on their properties that would be visible from the road. 

They are looking for permission to do this project on their private properties such as the Anderson 

Barn, Anderson Store, Pioneer School House, and Iverson House. Schreck presented the 

committee with potential locations and orientations of brass historical markers. The markers are 

too big, and they will need to be amended. When the ordinance was written it put a maximum size 

of a memorial plaque at a foot and a half square foot or have a single dimension of 18 inches. 

 

 Schreck noted that there is an interested donor, Diane Taillon, who would like to help fund this 

project. Schreck would like to include the marker at her location, at the Hillside. The location 

needs to be clarified and included in the packet for the HPC and Plan Committee.   

 

  Pentler is concerned about the proposed location being too close to the road. Schreck noted that 

the historical markers will have to be located outside of the right-of-way. 

 

Cushing loves the idea of providing information to people. Nelson would like to look at four 

originally proposed historical markers and locations first: Anderson Barn, Anderson Store, Iverson 

House, and Pioneer School House. Schreck agreed. 

  . 

8.  New Business for Next Meeting: None 

 

9.  Adjournment  

Schreck moved, Pentler seconded to adjourn the Historic Preservation Committee Meeting 

at 7:00 PM, all ayes, and the motion carried. 

 

Recorded by  

 

Andrea Collak- Clerk/Treasurer 



 121-01-23312712C











Brent,  

  

Our color choice for the gray is this:  htps://www.trex.com/products/decking/select/  (pics at botom of this 
email) It most closely matches the current porch in the back.   

  

We would also do this one with the more "wood" look 
htps://www.trex.com/products/decking/lineage/rainier/  (pics at botom of this email) if it is more likely to be 
approved, but our preference is that first one.  

  

Please let us know if you need anything else.  Thank you! 

  

Tim and Kelley 

  

FIRST CHOICE:  

 

  

https://www.trex.com/products/decking/select/
https://www.trex.com/products/decking/lineage/rainier/


 

  

   

 

 

 

 



SECOND CHOICE: 

  



  

 

 

 



























1

Brent Bristol

From: Cody Schreck <cschreck@ephraim.org>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 1:30 PM
To: kennelson2419@gmail.com; docmikefly1@gmail.com; Brent Bristol; Village of Ephraim 

Office
Subject: VOE, HPC, and the Certified Local Government Program

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi All,  
 
I am reaching out to encourage the Village of Ephraim and the HPC to explore the Certified Local 
Government Program administered by the Wisconsin Historical Society.  
 
It makes a lot of sense to me for Ephraim to participate given our deep rooted preservation ethos. 
Moreover, the program would only further bolster that ethos through enhanced mechanisms for 
preservation, as well as access to more resources.  
 
I would be happy to help with this process if it is something the Village is interested in. Links with more 
information about the program are below. Feel free to let me know if you have any questions. 
 
WHS Certified Local Government Page: https://www.wisconsinhistory.org/Records/Article/CS94 
NPS Certified Local Government Page: https://www.nps.gov/subjects/clg/index.htm 
 
 
Best, 
--  
Cody W. Schreck 
(he/him/his) 
Executive Director 
Ephraim Historical Foundation 
3060 Anderson Lane, PO Box 165 
Ephraim, WI 54211-0165 
(920) 854-9688  
ephraim.org 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the  
Internet.

 
Ephraim...Where Door County’s Past Lives Today 
 


	24-4-2 HPC agenda.pdf
	HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMITTEE AGENDA
	NOTE: This Meeting of will be simultaneously held via teleconferencing. Staff, committee members and the public are welcome to participate in this manner. Teleconferencing will be available by computer, phone, tablet, or dial in. Connection informatio...




